



## RODRIGO PARDO

Web Developer & Designer



### PROFILE

**Hi I am Rodrigo Pardo:** I am currently a freelance web developer & designer as well as an avid surfer. I have a passion for web development have been developing since I was 17 years old. I am very hard working and a quick learner. I truly believe in creating clean top quality websites that are standard compliant using the latest technologies.



### CONTACT ME



+978 491 8104



www.rpardo.com  
rodigo@rpardo.com



3563 Roosevelt St.  
Carlsbad, CA 92008



### DEVELOPMENT SKILLS



### WORK EXPERIENCE

- **PUSHRBAND** / MARCH 2015 - AUGUST 2016  
Lead Developer: My responsibilities included developing websites from scratch. Using Wordpress or Drupal as a base CMS depending on client needs. Concentrated on both front end and back end development.

- **FREELANCE** / 2008 - CURRENT  
Web Designer: I have been freelancing for the last seven years creating industry standard compliant websites. I have dealt with small businesswebsites to large corporate websites. Main responsibilities include: Web Development both front and backend, interface & graphic design, project management, user experience and information architecture.



### PROJECTS

- WITCHCREEKWINERY.COM
- PATRIOTENERGYSOLUTION.COM/
- THEBRIDGECAPEANN.COM
- RPARDO.COM/COVEWOODWORKING
- DARELSALAM.COM
- RPARDO.COM/HAZLETMEDICAL
- NUWATTENERGY.COM
- 83DEGREES.NET
- CATA.ORG



### EDUCATION

- **BACHELOR'S DEGREE** / SEP 2009 - DEC 2012  
New England Institute of Art: Web Development and Interactive Design. I also studied Computer Science at Wentworth Institute of technology for two years.



### PROFICIENCY

- RESPONSIVE HTML5/CSS3
- PHP/MYSQL
- JAVASCRIPT / JQUERY / ANGULAR
- BOOTSTRAP / FOUNDATION
- DRUPAL / WORDPRESS
- PHOTOSHOP / ILLUSTRATOR
- USER EXPERIENCE
- INTERFACE DESIGN
- INFORMATION ARCHITECT
- BILINGUAL ENGLISH / SPANISH
- PROJECT MANAGEMENT
- SEARCH ENGINE OPTIMIZATION